New primary school in Mulgoa RiseWorks notification

24 September 2021

Dear residents,

As part of site inspections for the new primary school in Mulgoa Rise Glenmore Park, asbestos containing material has been identified and will be removed from the site. The material has been confirmed as bonded asbestos which means it is attached to other material such as cement or vinyl and cannot be crumbled by light pressure.

Safety measures and monitoring will be put in place to ensure there is no risk to the local community. The area is within the construction site and is not accessible by the public.

Areas will be remediated in accordance with the Department of Education's Asbestos Management Plan and SafeWork NSW regulations. All work will be completed by licensed and accredited asbestos contractors, and monitored by occupational hygienists in strict accordance with all applicable legislation, regulations, policies and guidelines.

The material is scheduled to be removed over a period of 3 days starting from 1 October 2021.

Work will take place within approved hours between 7:00 am to 6:00 pm, Monday to Friday and 8:00 am to 1:00 pm Saturday. No work will take place on Sundays and Public Holidays, unless otherwise notified.

The department will receive a clearance certificate before further construction activities can take place at the site. Additional testing will take place 3 to 6 weeks after the completion of works.

The health, safety, and well-being of the local community is our highest priority and we will continue to keep the community updated.

For more information contact:

School Infrastructure NSW Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au Phone: 1300 482 651 www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au



